



Dr. Wazeer Ahmad

ABOUT ME

Date of Birth: 15/07/1994

Marital Status: Married

Nationality: Pakistani

Website: www.WazeerKhan.com/Balochistan/pk

LinkedIn:
www.linkedin.com/in/wazeer-ahmad-42a433254

Facebook: Wazeer Khan Hasni

Twitter: Wazeer Khan Hasni

CONTACT INFO

03320658092

wazeerkhan7808@gmail.com

Near Quba Masjid Dr. Aman Hospital District Barkhan

LANGUAGES

Khetrani

Urdu

Khetrani

Balochi

Saraiki

Sindhi

SKILL

Cardiovascular
Emergency

Microsoft
Office

Report Writing

Communication
Skills



OBJECTIVE

Accomplished doctorate with a dedicated career. Passionate Public Health Specialist in facilitating Health Promotion and Disease Prevention with a holistic approach to meet diverse needs. Skilled in research work, policy making and having experience of nutrition assessment in risk population. Best achievement in management and leadership styles in Public Health. Experienced at multitasking and maintaining a sharp focus on the end objectives. Build a strong career in working with multiple social welfare activities. Enthusiastic and passionate to promote health at community level.



WORK EXPERIENCE

- SPH Quetta | House Job
General Medicine
11/11/2019 - 10/02/2020
- SPH Quetta | House Job
Paediatric Medicine
11/02/2020 - 10/05/2020
- BMCH Quetta | House Job
General Surgery
11/05/2020 - 10/08/2020
- BMCH Quetta | House Job
Neurosurgery
11/08/2020 - 10/11/2020
- Helping Hand | Doctor
Serve to the community as a Doctor in medical camps.
10/2/2018 - 17/12/2018
- YDA | Member
Voice for rights of Doctors Community
3/4/2019 - 00/00/00
- City International Hospital Quetta | Duty Doctor
Manage the emergency patients
1/12/2019 - 5/10/2020
- Barkhan Aman Community | Organizer
Peace, Welfare, Health and Education

Creative Thinking		6/4/2019 - 00/00/00	
Health Promotion and Disease Prevention		● Institute of Sonography Karachi	Sonologist Trained in sonology of all abdominal and pelvic organs.
Problem Solving		01/01/2022 - 01/12/2022	
Research Work		● Health Department	Medical Officer To cure and treat the patients
Emergency Medicine		01/02/2021 - 22/02/2023	
Project Management		● Health Department	DSO To investigate the outbreak and monitor the priority diseases.
Service Focused		23/02/2023 - 30/12/2023	
		● Health Department	M&E To check the staff, equipment and reports of HFs
		23/02/2023 - 30/12/2023	

ACHIEVEMENTS

Certified in De_escalation and Managing Violence: A training for Health care setting

Certificate is awarded in course on TB management

Certificate is awarded in completion of surveillance orientation training.

Certified in 1 week E_course on scientific writing (Batch-19)

Certificate of Completion of 4 days training on IDSR-DHIS 2

Certified on completion of training in Gender Based Violence & Child Protection Case Management

Certified on training on trainers (ToT)

Appreciation certificate from PAWO on cure and treatment for affected people from flood.

Certified for training on managing a Project.

Certificate for completion of training in creating a Monitoring, Evaluation and Learning Plan.

Certification for the Best Job as a DSO in District Barkhan by DHO Office Barkhan



EDUCATION

- BUMHS Quetta
2019
MBBS
1st
- AIPH JSMU Karachi
09/02/2023
MSPH
3.68
- NIH
FETP Frontline



PROJECT

Modifiable Risk Factors Leading to Diabetes Type 2

Cross Sectional Study Hospital Acquired Data to assess modifiable risk factors leading to DM_2.

Assess The Quality of Life Among Parents of Beta Thalassemic Children

Cross Sectional Study. To assess the factors which influence the Parents life during cure and treatment of their thalassemic children.



REFERENCE

Dr. Sheraz Sheikh

Associate Professor

JSMU

Shiraz.shaikh@jsmu.edu.pk

03333577637

INTERESTS

Research Work

Sports

Current Affairs

Traveling

History

Book reading

Dr. Zaeema Ahmer

Assistant Professor

JSMU

zaeema.ahmer@jsmu.edu.pk

03009225371

Dr. Greesh Kumar

Associate Professor

JSMU

greesh.maheshwari@jsmu.edu.pk

03313350945



PUBLICATIONS

Article: Role of Barkhan Aman Committee in District Barkhan

Describe the foundation of BAC, working in different aspects such as Health, Education, Peace and Developmental Programs. Explain the secrets of its success.



ADDITIONAL

Organizations: 1:Pakistan Islamic Medical Association (Member) 2: Helping Hand (Member) 3: Young Doctor Association (Member) 4: Barkhan Aman Committee (General Secretary)

Dr. Wazeer Ahmad